From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 2:02 PM
To: Mark Krug
Subject: Game 11 LSU 3 Scottsdale 2

Scottsdale Community College more stats

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 13 (36.11%)

Scottsdale Community College

J Boddicker had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
J Boddicker ,

Scottsdale Community College

D Turner had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-Eunice.

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
J Boddicker 4 01 0 0 0 Edit
D Turner 4 0 1 O 0 3
LSU-Eunice more stats
C Roglen 3 0 1 O 0 0 o
C Sabanosh 3 0 2 1 1 0 ]
R Santana 4 00 0 0 0 Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
C Sequi 4 00 0 0 1 A Angelle 3 0 0O 1 1
R Bustamante 4 1 2 0 0 0 D Herrington 3 000 1 3
S Rector 4 0 2 1 0 0 S Carriere 4 000 0 1
Z Chuvala 3 00 0 0 o0 B Eorbes 4 120 0 2
K Wirth 0 1.0 0 0 0 Z Hawkins 3 000 0 1
C Sabanosh 1 00 0 0 0 L Thibodeaux 2 1 00 2 0
Totals 3 2 9 2 1 4 S Turner 3 112 1 1
Batting G Deschamp 4 0 0O 0 2
2B: R Bustamante, S Rector C Rodrigue 2 020 1 0
TB: J Boddicker, D Turner, C Roglen, C Sabanosh 2, R Totals 28 3 5 2 6 11
Bustamante 3, S Rector 3 Batting
RBI: C Sabanosh, S Rector 2B: C Rodrigue
FC: R Santana HR: S Turner
HBP: K Wirth TB: D Forbes 2, S Turner 4, C Rodrigue 3
SB: K Wirth RBI: S Turner 2
PO: C Roglen HBP: Z Hawkins

SB: D Forbes, L Thibodeaux, S Turner
CS: C Rodrigue

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 12 (34.29%)

LSU-Eunice

A Angelle had 1 Quality At Bat against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
A Angelle ,

LSU-Eunice
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/james-boddicker-4fbeb5e3f2031e38f9000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/devin-turner-4fbeb1127e344a0589000005
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/chris-roglen-4fbeb6057e344a05c0000011
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/chris-sabanosh-4fbeb6717e344a05b200000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/ryan-santana-4fbeb616f2031e395200000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/cory-segui-4fbeba59c82e9a2756000011
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/ricky-bustamante-4fbebac4c82e9a279100000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/sam-rector-4fbeb646e342a7118e00000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/zac-chuvala-4fbeb581e342a7119500000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/kevin-wirth-4fbebad57e344a059d00000a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/connor-sabanosh-4fbeb5f61a90253f2e00000b
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/adam-angelle-4fc2928798e10756a1000a3f
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/dalton-herrington-4fc2928798e107567a000a3b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/sam-carriere-4fc2928798e107560d000a33
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/drew-forbes-4fc2928798e10757c6000a5b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/zac-hawkins-4fc2928798e107571b000a4d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/landon-thibodeaux-4fc2928798e1075690000a3d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/stuart-turner-4fc2928798e10757da000a5d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/garrett-deschamp-4fc2928798e1075633000a35
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/casey-rodrigue-4fc2928798e10756c2000a43
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/boxscore/batting

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
D Turner ,

Scottsdale Community College
C Roglen had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
C Roglen ,

Scottsdale Community College

C Sabanosh had 3 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
 Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit ball, 6

or more pitches)
C Sabanosh 3,

Scottsdale Community College
C Segui had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 9 (hard hit ball)
C Sequi 2,

Scottsdale Community College

R Bustamante had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
R Bustamante ,

Scottsdale Community College

S Rector had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-Eunice.

D Herrington had 1 Quality At Bat against the
Scottsdale Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or

more pitches)
D Herrington ,

LSU-Eunice

S Carriere had 1 Quality At Bat against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
S Carriere ,

LSU-Eunice

D Forbes had 2 Quality At Bats against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 2 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
D Forbes 2,

LSU-Eunice

Z Hawkins had 2 Quality At Bats against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
Z Hawkins 2,

LSU-Eunice

L Thibodeaux had 2 Quality At Bats against the
Scottsdale Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
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Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 9 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more

pitches)
S Rector 2,

Scottsdale Community College

K Wirth had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more

pitches)
K Wirth ,

Scottsdale Community College

C Sabanosh had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 9 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit ball)
C Sabanosh

Edit

Scottsdale Community College more stats

Pitchingg O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%

J Taylor 2062 4 11 3 9 0 59.8%
TRomero 3 100 1 1 3 2 0 45.2%
B Sova 1 01111 0O 0 1 66.7%
Totals 24 80 5 3 3 6 11 1 57.0%
Pitching
Loss: B Sova
Hit batters: J Taylor
Balk: J Taylor

Pitches-Strikes: J Taylor 112-67, T Romero 31-14, B
Sova 6-4

Groundouts-Flyouts: J Taylor 4-6, T Romero 0-1, B
Sova 1-0

First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: J Taylor 13-27, T

Romero 2-6, B Sova 1-2
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L Thibodeaux 2 ,

LSU-Eunice

S Turner had 2 Quality At Bats against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
S Turner 2,

LSU-Eunice

C Rodrigue had 1 Quality At Bat against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (6 or more pitches)
C Rodrigue

Edit

LSU-Eunice more stats

Pitching O IP HR ER BB SO HR S%

CBoutte 26829 22 1 4 0 688%
P Michon 1 010 00 O 0 O 80.0%

Totals 27909 22 1 4 0 692%
Pitching
Win: C Boutte
Save: P Michon
Hit batters: C Boutte
Pitches-Strikes: C Boutte 112-77, P Michon
5-4
Groundouts-Flyouts: C Boutte 7-12, P
Michon 0-1
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: C Boutte
20-35, P Michon 1-1


https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd84ec23e8e90ee5000062
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/josh-taylor-4fbeba8dba89e3588c000012
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/toby-romero-4fbeb59d1a90253f58000018
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/bryan-sova-4fbeba14ba89e3588c000011
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/cody-boutte-4fc2928798e1075755000a53
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/patrick-michon-4fc2928798e1075732000a4f
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3458a93a80aef000055/boxscore/pitching
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